

Minutes of the Village of Algonquin Special Liquor Commission Meeting Held on April 21, 2020

1. Roll Call - Establish Quorum

Liquor Commissioner, John Schmitt called the Special Liquor Commission meeting to order at 7:20 p.m.

Clerk Kautz call the roll with the following Commission Members via Phone and/or Internet: Debby Sosine, John Spella, Janis Jasper, Jerry Glogowski, Laura Brehmer, Jim Steigert, and Commissioner John Schmitt. A quorum was established

Staff Members Present via Phone and/or Internet: Village Manager, Tim Schloneger; Assistant Village Manager, Michael Kumbera; Community Development Director, Russ Farnum; Public Works Director, Robert Mitchard; Police Chief John Bucci; Chief Innovation Officer, Kevin Crook; Village Clerk, Jerry Kautz; Deputy Village Clerk, Michelle Weber; and Village Attorney, Kelly Cahill.

Approve Liquor License Renewal Applications for the Period Beginning May 1, 2020 and Ending April 30, 2021

Commissioner Schmitt indicated at this time we would like to Commission to move the renewal liquor license to the Annual Meeting for approval. Ms. Cahill agreed.

Ms. Sosine asked is there anything for the bars and restaurants to allow a longer time to pay. President Schmitt indicated there is something put into place.

Ms. Weber expanded on that indicating; the license holders that opted not to included their liquor license fee with their renewal has been given an additional 60 days, following the lifting of the Stay at Home order and they are allowed to open their business to the public, to meet their license fee obligation.

It was the consensus of the Commission to move this on for approval.

3. Approve a Class B-1 Liquor License for World Food Corp. (dba) Deli 4 You

Ms. Weber explained, Deli 4 You has applied for a B-1 liquor license, consumption off premise, for their new Bakery/Deli. They plan on opening at the beginning to Mid-May, which the license would go into effect at the time the received their Temp C/O.

Ms. Sosine asked if they have sold liquor in any of their other Deli's; have they ever received a violation for serving to a minor; and what measures will they put into place to not sell to minors?

Margaret, Deli 4 U owner, indicated they sell alcohol in all 3 of their Deli's and they have never have received a violation for selling to a minor. Currently, they require all sales of alcohol to show wither a State ID or Driver's License as well as an additional ID, such as a credit card or work ID. All their cashiers are over 21 and a manager is on hand at all times.

It was the consensus of the Commission to Approved the Liquor License effective May 1, 2020

4. Approve a Class A Liquor License for Whisky & Wine, Inc.

President Schmitt indicated all documents seem to be in order and asked if any Commission members have any questions.

Ms. Sosine indicated, Bold has been exceptional and she hopes that he continues the same excellence in serving people over 21 and we're excited when it can open.

Ms. Jasper asked if he had planned on having any entertainment.

Mr. Geigel indicated the place is very small and he does feel the establishment would be able to support entertainment.

It was the consensus of the Commission to Approved the Liquor License effective May 1, 2020

5.	Adi	iourn	ment
J.			

There being no further business, Commissioner Schmitt adjourned the meeting at 7:32 p.m.			
Submitted:			
Michelle Weber, Deputy Village Clerk			